StrataRossLAPEm Resource

From: Bjornsen, Alan

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 6:51 AM

To: Ben Schiffer

Cc: Saxton, John; Moore, Johari; Davis (FSME), Jennifer
Subject: Cultural Resource Inventory

Ben,

I know you've been asking that we submit the Class Il Cultural Resource Inventory (CRI) Report to the SHPO.
We will submit it, but all in due time. We have an environmental contractor ‘on-board’ to help us prepare the
NEPA document as part of the license application. One of their responsibilities is to review the CRI Report and
render its technical acceptability. The NRC would, then, submit to the WY SHPO for its concurrence. It will
happen, but not until the ER (including the CRI) has undergone the acceptance review. | trust you understand.

Regards,

Slare L. Sperrnsen

Environmental Project Manager
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

(301) 415-1195
alan.bjornsen@nrc.gov
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